Nicole Snxder
SR S P AT S e 3

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.coms

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Nicole Snyder; Sylvia Miller; Leonard W. Schwindt
Subject: Re: Board of Adjustment

Board of Adjustment
Who is the applicant Authorized Personnel
Property Owner CAL STEINER

Property Owner's Phone

Number (701) 290-1376

Property Owner's Email  VSTEINER@NDSUPERNET.COM

Property Owner's Address 694 PARK STREET, DICKINSON, ND, 58601

Property Owner's

Signature or Authorization scan20230711 202307111 42008.pdf
Letter

Applicant Name TREVOR ERNST

Applicant's Phone Number (701) 290-7827

Applicant's Email ERNHOMES@GMAIL.COM
Applicant's Address 1516 i-94 BUSINESS LOOP EAST, DICKINSON, ND, 58601
Property Location 694 PARK STREET, DICKINSON, ND, 58601

Property Legal Description LOT 12, BLOCK 2, PARK HILL ADDITION

Zoning District R1



Existing Use RESIDENCE

General Description of REDUCE FRONT YARD SETBACKS OF 25FT ON A R1

Request ZONES LOT TO 8FT 9 INCHES
Purpose Statement scan20230711_20230711141955.pdf
Site Plan scan20230711_20230711142334.pdf

Describe how the hardship

is not shared generally by

other properties in the SEE ATTACHMENTS
same zoning district and

the same vicinity

Zoning Code Sections

Relevant to this Request BUILDING COE SECTION 39.04.005

Have any previous

applications of appeals No
been filed in connection

with this property?

Applicant/Property Owner

S

Signature
Date 07-11-2023
Board of Adjustment Board of Adjustment 150.00 USD

Total: $150.00
Transaction ID; hdadg469
==Payer info==

First Name TREVOR

Last Name ERNST

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.

Attachments: Because the total size is more than 5MB the uploads are not attached.



